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Date: 7, May 2013

RE: RAYCHEL FERGUSON (LUCY CRAWFORD AFTERMATH)

I refer to the above and your request for clarification dated 22™ May 2013, I would advise that
the Department have been unable 1o ascertain whether any puidance was issued in Northern
Ireland dealing with giving information to Coroners, Furthermore they have been unable to find
out whether any consideration was given to issuing such guidance.

Yours sincerely
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